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Arico Kotze - Civil Union a National Tragedy!
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From: "Patnick"

To:

Date: 2006/11/23 01:29 PM

Subject: Civil Union a National Tragedy!

Dear Sir,

When government decides to call the union between same sex partners:"MARRIAGE" then we are getting
ready for a plague worse than HIV AIDS.

Initially the worst ones to suffer because of anal sex were the Gay Community, but now innocent children and
people who were given wrong blood during transfusions received the disease.

What is the future of any nation that decide to oppose the Word of God..... please do your own research. It is
Mayhem, Cancer, Famine Drought and Poverty.

Why do we want to oppose God and call for CURSE. Isn't it obvious that South Africans, as a nation are
opposed to Same Sex M.

| find myself unable to write the word Marriage next to the perversion which our Government is allowing.
Should we not have held a Referendum, or even a National census?

The Jews said :"Let His blood be on our Chilgren” and when Hitler slaughtered them in their millions it was
what they had called for.

You are calling for the Wrath of God and are you prepared to take ownership for the result of this decision.
Have you investigated the #Gay Lifestyle it is fraught with Drug Addiction, Suicide, Sickness and Emotional
Bankruptcy.

So how do you expect our Family Fibre to look like 30 years from now?

Only a fool can ignore the writing on the wall. Dan 5: 5 - 30. By the way this did not happen in Israel but in
Iran.

As a Marriage Officer and a devoted Christian | refuse to Marry homosexuals or lesbians. Same Sex unions
can be a legal transaction drawn up by an attorney.

Whatever you do don't call it MARRIAGE. .

Yours Faithfully,

Patrick A. Moffat.
BD 23383

file://C:\Documents and Settings\akotze'\Local Settings'\Temp'XPgrpwise\4565A21Cg... 2006/11/23
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Arico Kotze - SUBMISSION ON CIVIL UNIONS BILL
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From: "Linda Yates"

To:

Date: 2006/11/24 01:30 PM

Subject: SUBMISSION ON CIVIL UNIONS BILL

SUBMISSION RE CIVIL UNIONS BILL

First, activist “gays” hijacked the struggle (towards the tail-end when involvement meant the least risk and the
most reward); now they are hijacking marriage and democracy in our country. Why do people who love talking
about their “alternative lifestyles™ and marching in funny outfits to proclaim to the “straights” their pride in being
different now feel the need to marry? Will this give them dignity? | think not! A recent report in The Citizen
newspaper told of how 14 “gay” men were found by police checking up on liquor permits in a gay bar in
Pretoria East “partying naked.” Hardly dignified behaviour!

e

It is quite obvious to those who have not been hoodwinked by liberal propaganda that the so-called gay
activists are after more political power and, probably, a country in which pink tourism can flourish with gay
abandon. The face of Cape Town has already changed to accommodate this agenda. A few years ago, the
Mail & Guardian published “a pink map of Cape Town,” detailing pro-"gay” and “gay”-friendly venues.

The vast majority of South African citizens are against same-sex marriage. Why must it be forced upon us?
Why must we suffer under the perverted yoke of homosexual colonialism? What has happened to
democracy? Is this the new apartheid? Will the Power of the Pink Rand be our new master?

The ANC must not tell South Africans that this is democracy, that we must listen to our constitution, that not
legalising same-sex marriage is discriminating against “gays” The ANC must not treat us like naive
invertebrates! We have brains and we have backbones! We do not believe the fairy-story that same-sex
marriage will not affect the rest of us! Try buying a snug one-size-fits-all garment before going on a diet and
see how well it fits afterwards! One-size-fits-all fits nobody properly.

“Gays" do not need the Civil Unions Bill for dignity — they want it to whitewash their evil deeds. "Gays™ are not
born that way, eitherwise why would identical twins differ in their sexual choices? Black, Indian and Coloured
people were discriminated against under apartheid because of their physical appearance which was not
something they chose before or after birth. “Gays,” on the other hand, are “gay” by virtue of the way they
choose to behave. Rapists are rapists because of their behaviour; paedophiles are paedophiles because of
their behaviour. Do we describe serial rapists as "sweet guys with a sexual preference for non-consensual
sex™? Do we describe paedophiles as “men who just really love children™? Victims of rapists and paedophiles
see them as evil criminals."Gays"” are men and women with sexual problems who need help. The Civil Unions
Bill will make things worse for them as well as the rest of society.

Regards, Linda Yates BENONI P.S. "Although homosexuals account for only 1,5 - 2,5% of the US
population they constitute about a third of child molesters.” [Christine McCafferty & Peter Hammond, The Pink
Agenda, p38 : Africa Christian Achion 2001 - taken from Homosexual Activists Work to Lower the Age of
Sexual Consent citing K Freund and Rl Watson, "The Proportions of Heterosexual and Homosexual
Pedophiles Among Sex Offenders Against Children: An Exploratory Study," Journal of Sex and Marital

Therapy 18 (Spring 1992)] P.P.S. If you are convicted of homaosexual behaviour in Nigeria and
Tanzania, you can expect 14 years behind bars; in Sudan, you will be put to death; in
Uganda, you will be kept in prison for the rest of your life; in Botswana, you will get three
yvears of hard labour. [The Zimbabwean 16-22 September 2005 : p4]
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From: "Penny Purchase” <PenPur@michaslhouse.org=

To: <akotze@parliament.gov.za>

Date: 2006/11/24 12:59 PM

Subject: Civil Union Bill : comment

CC: "Alan Smedley” <AlaSme@michaelhouse.org=, "Kate Smedley” <KatSme@michael...

Dear Mr Kotze

| am a teacher-librarian at Michaelhouse, a boys' independent school in KwaZulu Natal. | am writing in
response to the Sunday Times advert where the public are invited to respond to the CIVIL UNION BILL.

The CIVIL UNION BILL would impact our school community in this way: Michaelhouse is a Christian
school which falls under the Anglican Chrurch. We teach our schoolboys values which are based on the
Western Christian tradition as written in the Bible.One of the values we teach them is that a man should
not have a sexual union with another man, nor should a boy have any sort of sexual union with another
boy.If this Bill becomes law, then it undermines the values we are trying to instil. Those values go a long
way towards providing the stability of the individual boys under our care and thus their lives after school,
as family men and workers in society.

We at Michaelhouse have a long heritage of producing worthy citizens, who have made a huge
contribution towards creating the democratic South Africa of today.

| speak in my personal capacity as a teacher, as a parent and as a concermed citizen : this CIVIL UNION
BILL is bound to de-stabilise our already fragile South African smety There is enough crime and violence
and poverty and instability in the South Africa of 2006.

Yours sincerely
Mrs Penny Purchase
Teacher-Librarian, Michaelhouse, Balgowan, 3275, KZN
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Arico Kotze - Submission to the National Council of Provinces Committee (closing date 24
November 2006 at 16:00)
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From: "Davis, Cordelia (CB)"

To:

Date: 2006/11/24 11:50 AM

Subject: Submission to the National Council of Provinces Committee (closing date 24 November
2006 at 16:00)

Dear Mr Kotze

How the Civil Union Bill Would Affect Our Community
1: How Children Would Be Affected

1.1 Future generations of children would suffer the most. Firstly, those 'born’ to homosexual couples through
artificial insemination, or those adopted by same sex couples, would grow up without either a mother or a
father. The following statistics show the tragic consequences of fatherless and single parent homes in the
United States: :

- 63% of youth suicides are from fatherless homes.

- 85% of all children that exhibit behavioural disorders come from fatheress homes.
- 80% of rapists motivated with displaced anger come from fatherless homes.

- 71% of all high school dropouts come from fatherless homes.

- 75% of all adolescent patients in drug abuse centres come from fatheriess homes.
- 85% of all youths sitting in prisons grew up in a fatherless home.

While this applies to children who grow up in fatherless homes, mothers are equally important in the lives of
children and the results of motherless homes are equally tragic.

The father-mother-child bond makes it illogical to maintain that a homeosexual union matches marriage in its
benefit to society.

1.2 Children growing up with same sex parents or seeing and hearing about homosexual marriages may
become confused about their own gender identity and roles. Children need the role models of both parents to
become good parents themselves.

2: How Marriages and Families in the Would be Affected

2.1 Changing the definition of marriage will further contribute to the belief that marriage is just a contract
based on emotions, not a covenant commitment made in the sight of God, based on love, expressed through
sacrificial service. In short, if marriage can be distorted fo mean anything, then, in the minds of future
generations, it will further deteriorate to mean absolutely nothing.

2.2 Laws are not just nice, harmless ideas for the populace to consider. For those millions who do not have a
set moral standard, the laws often become their moral measure. As adultery and pomography have been
decriminalized, many more people induige in these destructive activities — their rationale is: if government
legalises it, then it must be acceptable. Similarly, more people will experiment with homosexuality and even
enter into “parinerships or unions” because it is legal.

If there was a Referendum in South Africa, or if provincial parliaments had more power to make laws, there is
no doubt that they would vote overwhelmingly against homosexual “marriage”.

NOTICE: Please note that this eMail, and the contents thereof, is subject to the standard Sasol eMail
legal notice which may be found at: http://www.sasol.com/legalnoticss
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Arico Kotze - Submission on Civil Union Bill
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From: Herman Kuun

To:

Date: 2006/11/24 11:17 AM
Subject: Submission on Civil Union Bill

SUBMISSION ON CIVIL UNION BILL

Mr Arico Kotze (Committee Secretary), Parliament of RSA, PO Box 15, Cape Town 8000,:
akotze@parliament.gov.za

| herewith strongly object to the proposed Civil Union Bill.

The Apartheid regime sought to justify it laws by selectively using parts of the Bible. When
man does this God is not pleased. Because of prayer there was a peaceful transition to a
form of government which makes provision for democracy.
Today a small minority of the population is throwing out the Bible and taking the rest of the
country with it and unfortunately we will all bear the consequences of acts of parliament
which are passed undemocratically by the ruling party forcing its members to votes against
the word of God in legislation like the Civil Union and Termination of pregnacy Bills.

The proposed Bill discriminates against children by creating a union which is not only not
recognised by the God of the Christians, who are the majority of the population, but is also
not recognised by most other religions in South Africa.

Even the liberal French parliament earlier this year ruled against same-sex marriages to
protect children, citing article 7 of the UN Convention on the Rights of the Child. “Children
represent the future of society. They "must not suffer from conditions imposed upon them
by adults... The best interests of the child must prevail over adult freedoms... even
including the lifestyle choices of parents.”

Herman Kuun, 110 De Villiers Street, Sandbaai, Hermanus 7200

Send instant messages to your online friends http://uk.messenger.yahoo.com
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Arico Kotze - NO SAME SEX MARRIAGE
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From: "Charity Mpungose”

To:

Date: 2006/11/24 09:28 AM
Subject: NO SAME SEX MARRIAGE

IT IS NOT GOOD,WAS NEVER GOOD,AND WILL NEVER BE GOOD. ACTUALLY IT IS A DISGRACE. WE
ARE NOT DOGS WE ARE HUMAN BEINGS, LET US NOT BEREAK THE NATION BUT LET US BUILD IT.
SAME SEX MARRIAGES IS NOT GOOD ,BECAUSE IT WILL BRING TEARS MORE DIVORCES MORE
HOMELESS KIDS,. WE DON'T LIKE THAT, A PEACEFUL HOME AND A PEACEFUL FAMILY IS A
FAMILY WITH A MOTHER( FEMALE} AND A FATHER (MALE).

Internal Virns Database is out-of-date.

Checked by AVG Free Edition.
Version: 7.1.405 / Virus Database: 268.12.5/451 - Release Diate:; 9/19/2006
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From: "Earth Africa Tours"
To:

Date: 2006/11/23 05:43 PM
Subject: CIVIL UNION BILL

URGENT PLEASE

Mr Arico Kotze
Commitiee Secretary

Dear Sir

CIVIL UNION BILL

Please find below my written submission to your Committes.

:;indé:,_rﬂansure that it is laid before Committee for its consideration when it meets on 24th -27th and debates
is bill. 2

Thank You

AF Erasmus

The National Council of Provinces Committee

CIVIL UNION BILL

As a taxpaying citizen of this Country, | call upon you, the elected leaders of this Country, to do the right thing
in the eyes of GOD who will one day call each of you to account for the decision you make.,

| call on you to reject this Bill in its entirety : Please wake up, before its too late!!

Take a lesson from France, a liberal nation with a zeal for human rights; they are wise enough to recognize
the devastating effect the allowing of same sex unions would have on future generations of children. Send a
fact finding mission to France to ascertain the reasons why they are upholding article 7 of the UN Convention
on the Rights of the Child, by rejecting the legalisation of same sex unions.|

Already the youth of this Country are spiraling out of control into drugs, alcoholism, gangsterism and crime,
Do you now want to add yet one more moral degeneration to this list?

The vast majority of this Couniry, whatever colour, rejects this violation of morals. You know well that a
referendum on this issue would confirm this view. If the ANC wishes to press ahead with this moral madness,
you will in future see a huge swing away from a party displaying such irresponsible ieadership.

If they allow this bill to become law, it will be the beginning of the end for the ANC.

AF ERASMUS

e R L ALV R R TATYER R MG 104
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From: "Chanty Mpungose"

To:

Date: 2006/11/23 06:01 PM
Subject: NO SAME SEX MARRIAGE

IT 1S NOT GOOD.WAS NEVER GOOD AND WILL NEVER BE GOOD. ACTUALLY IT IS A DISGRACE. WE
ARE NOT DOGS \WE ARE HUMAN BEINGS, LET US NOT BREAK THE NATION BUT LET US BUILD IT.
SAME SEX MARRIAGES IS NOT GOOD ,BECAUSE IT WILL BRING TEARS MORE DIVORCES MORE
HOMELESS KIDS,. WE DON'T LIKE THAT, A PEACEFUL HOME AND A PEACEFUL FAMILY IS A
FAMILY WITH A MOTHER( FEMALE) AND A FATHER (MALE).

Internal Virus Database 15 out-of-date.
Checked by AVG Free Edition.
Version: 7.1.405 / Virus Database: 268.12.5/451 - Release Date: 9/19/2006
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From: "Heather Kreusch”
Ta:

Date: 2006/11/23 07:17 PM
Subject: Civil Union Bill

Dear Mr Arico Kotze (Committee Secretary),

I'm writing to you out of deep concem about how the civil unions bill will affect our society.

South African society started to decay rapidly when African men were sent to the mines and African women
became relegated to domestic servant status. Family units were destroyed and resulted in generations of
iliigitemate children raised by single, impoverished women. Across the spectrum of cultures, media and
urbanization have further added to the degeneration of moral values and integrity. Our street poles are littered
with seedy invitations to lap dancing clubs etc all in the name of freedom of expression. What about the
teenage boys who are lured there? The husbands and fathers of women and children?

How will this bill legitimizing marriages between same sexed people not serve to further confuse our youth
about basic morals and values, principles of right and wrong. Mo matter what religion you come from, every
man and woman's conscience rebels against the thought of same sexed marriage at some point in their lives
before moral depravity sets in.

People are leaving in droves because of the lack of government’s reaction / consequence to crime. Our
society is spiraling out of control.

For the sake of our couniry’s future, we urge you to do all you can fo reverse it's acceptance in pariament.
Kind regards,

Heather Kreusch
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